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BID ADDENDUM 
SP-18 Rev. 11/17/16 
Prev. Rev. 3/13/14 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BID NO.: 
18PSX0334 

 
Janet DelGreco Olson 
Contract Specialist 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103 

Bid Due Date: 
 

27 February 2019 
 

860-713-5079 
Telephone Number 

 Date Addendum Issued: 
 

19 February 2019 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
This document has been marked as “Returnable”.  Electronic submittal of this document indicates that 

your company has read and accepted any modifications to the bid that are contained in this Addendum. 
  
 

BID ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
DESCRIPTION:   
Canon Facsimile Machine Maintenance 
 
FOR: 
Department of Children and Families, All Using State Agencies, Political Subdivisions, and Not-for-Profit Organizations 
 
BIDDERS NOTE: 
 
Addendum #1 has been issued to ITB 18PSX0334 to post questions received into DAS/Procurement Division by 
the due date of February 15, 2019 with corresponding answers: 
 
1. Question:  Is there a previous contract for this equipment? 
 Answer:  Yes. 
 
2. Question:  Who is the vendor currently servicing the equipment? 
 Answer:  Ryan Business Systems 
 
3. Question:  What was the cost of the last year’s contract and is this the same equipment as last year’s    
 contract? 
 Answer:  Unknown. 
 
4. Question:  Is the contract available for viewing? 
 Answer:  Yes    https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Documents/Results/17904/17PSX0010.pdf  
 
5. Question:  Is there a service history available? 
 Answer:  No. 
 
6. Question:  Is all the equipment up and running? 
 Answer:  Unknown. 
 
7. Question:  Will you accept bids with an alternate pricing as opposed to hourly rates? 
 Answer:  No. 
 

https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Documents/Results/17904/17PSX0010.pdf

	BID ADDENDUM

